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  Verb Ending - Past Tense 
 
Objective: I will be able to understand the use of Verb Ending - Past Tense . 
 
Concept A:   Verb Ending - Past Tense 
  
In verb ending-past tense, the verb ending depends on the verb ending vowel. 
 
If, the verb is ending with 
아 ,  오-  았습니다 
어 , 우, 이  - 었습니다 
하다    - 했습니다 
And one case is   이+ 었습니다. - 였습니다 
 
Examples: 
 
저는 어제 친구를 만났습니다 = I met a friend yesterday. 
 
저는 저의 친구에게 돈을 줬습니다 = I gave my friend money. 
 
저는 친구와 집에 갔습니다 = I went home with my friend. 
 
저는 그것을 친구한테서 들었습니다 = I heard that from my friend 
 
저의 친구는 저 쪽으로 갔습니다 = My friend went that way 
 
저의 친구는 (여기) 근처에 살았습니다 = My friend lives close 
 
저는 어제 차를 마시였습니디= I drank tea yesterday. 
 
Concept b:  Use of informal verb endings 
 
먹다  Then, 었어요 
마시다  Then,  었어요- 였어요 
공부하다  Then , 했어요 
 
Examples: 
 
여행했을 때 사진을 많이 찍었어요 = When I travelled, I took a lot of pictures. 
 
저는 사진을 하나도 안 찍었어요 = I didn’t even take one picture. 
 
저는 사진을 벽에 걸었어요 = I hung a picture on a wall. 
 










